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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 25 July 2023 5:02 pm
To: assignments
Cc: Lim Gan Koon (Chris); Wahhong motors & credit pte ltd
Subject: FW: LIABILITY CHECK : UC847 ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBK8840H & XE3273Z ON 12/07/2023
Attachments: ESTIMATE GBK8840H TOYOTA DYNA 150T - 2.pdf; ESTIMATE GBK8840H TOYOTA DYNA 150T - 1.pdf; MSA.pdf; MT00015944 is 

Approved; IV XE3273Z.pdf

Dear Sirs, 
 
Enclosed documents for survey. 
 
Thank You. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Harminder Kaur 
Motor Claims  
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
16 Raffles Quay 
#42-01 Hong Leong Building 
Singapore 048581 
 
T: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849 
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg 

 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection 
Statement. 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you 
have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 

 
 

From: WAH HONG MOTORS & CREDIT PTE LTD <MOTOR@WAHHONG.SG>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 4:15 PM 
To: Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: LIABILITY CHECK : UC847 ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBK8840H & XE3273Z ON 12/07/2023 
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Dear Chris, 

Please find enclose estimate for your action. 

We selected LKK as surveyor. 

As agreed, please let us have the liability. 

 

Regards, 
 
Jo 
WAH HONG MOTORS & CREDIT PTE LTD 
ROC:199806235M 
 
ENTERPRISE HUB 
38 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST 
#01-57 S(608581) 
 
Tel:(65)67737377 
Website: www.wahhong.sg 
Mail   : motor@wahhong.sg 
 
CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity 
named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable 
law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, 
please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail. 
 
Data Privacy Policy Notice: Wah Hong Motor & Credit Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the 
purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. 
 
This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is 
permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). 
On 19-Jul-23 12:26 PM, Lim Gan Koon (Chris) wrote: 


